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Mrunal Joshi

From: Amit Tiwari
Sent: 10 July 2024 21:25
To: Mrunal Joshi; Ravi Jha
Cc: Reetesh Shukla; Lovejot Sekhon; Ravi Jha; Binu Balachandran; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Lights- CC R City Ghatkopar
Attachments: Copper Chimney Ghatkopar Quote 19.6.24.pdf; 06062024141018051_CCR-

CITYGHATKOPAR---LIGHTING-DOCKET - JORDANS LIGHTING Dt. 19.06.2024.xlsx; 
COPPER CHIMNEY GHARKOPAR LIGHTS QUOTATION.xlsx; EVENT_R1239_Round_5
_CS.xlsx

Hi Mrunal, 
 
 
Please proceed with Fusion Designs As L1 (JC Lumieres) Bidder has not quoted for Dome Light as per our 
requirement. The quoted Dome light is smaller and also transportation cost has been quoted by L1 Bidder. 
Kindly do the need  
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 5:00 PM 
To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Subject: Lights- CC R City Ghatkopar 
 
Hi team, 
 
PFA the price comparative after negotiations with the Fusion Designs. 
Kindly check and suggest a way to proceed further with the order. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Mr. Mrunal Joshi. 
+91 83908 13805 
 


